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Complaint# 21-SE-0 

Petitioner(s):  Attorney General Hutcherson 

Respondent(s):  Director David Nguyen 

The following allegations were filed: 

Article 4, Section 2, Clause 1: A member of the Student Government Association may not participate in 
or assist an organization in campaigning on behalf of their cause. 
 
9 minutes after sending a request for a defense statement for Complaint #06, I received evidence 
of additional violation. 
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I reached out to Director Nguyen for a statement of defense to these allegations. He was given 5 
hours to complete this, with a deadline of 3pm on 10/27/21. The following defense statement was 
provided by the respondent: 

 

Decision October 26, 2021 at 9:49pm: Petitioner’s complaint HAS merit, and this IS a violation of the 
Special Election Code.   

Sanction: This Director Nguyen’s second violation, per Special Election Code, the suspension is through 
the remaining of Fall 20211 semester. 

Respectfully, 

 

Nadiia Hutcherson 

Attorney General 

This complaint will be shared and made public on SGA website for transparency and archival purposes. 
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